
State of FlorifltM-E- 

DATE: June 21, 1999 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

QP-- 
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 990769-TC, Revise CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange 
telecommunications service by C 1 2 ,  Inc. 

Change to: 

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange 
telecommunications service by C I 2 ,  Inc. 

NOTE: Please see attached documentation from the Dept. of State. Please call if you have any 
questions, 41 3-6532. 

Thank you. 
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6/21/99 CORPORATE DETAIL RECORD SCREEN 
NUM: F99000001551 ST:GA ACTIVE/FOREIGN PROF FLD: 03/24/1 

NAME : C12, INC. 
PRINCIPAL: 200 GALLERIA PKWY, SUITE 1550 
ADDRESS ATLANTA, GA 30339 
RA NAME : C T CORPORATION SYSTEM 
RA ADDR : 1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD 

ANN REP : * NONE FILED * 

FEI#: 58-2165936 

PLANTATION, FL 33324 US 
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